From: John Kraft

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:58 AM

To: 'Cbrockmeier@cityofcarlinville.com' <Cbrockmeier@cityofcarlinville.com>
Subject: FOIA Request (Carlinville) - 2-15-2017

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act | am requesting the following. If you are not
the FOIA officer please forward to the FOIA officer as required by statute.

Electronic copies requested.

As this deals with an election and an electoral board, | ask that you fulfil this request as quickly as
possible.

Copy of the following:

1) Copy of training certificates (proof of training) for all Freedom Of Information Act
officers/assistants.

2) Copy of credit card, debit card, purchase card statements for the past 6 months — all
pages

3) Copy of all city council meeting minutes for the past 6 months

4) Copy of all open meetings act training certificates (proof of training) for all city council
members and mayor.

Electronic copies are requested.
This is not a commercial request.

This is also a request for fee waiver, should any fees be imposed, as this information bears on
the public business of the Carlinville and will be used to inform citizens of the actions of their
public officials and of their rights and responsibilities.

I qualify as both media and non-profit under the definitions in Section 2 (c-10) ("Commercial
purpose"), Section 2 (f) ("News media"), Section 2 (g) ("Recurrent requester"), and Section 2 (h)
("Voluminous request") of the Freedom of Information Act, for the purposes of being exempt to
the provisions of Section 3.1 (Requests for commercial purposes), Section 3.2 (Recurrent
requesters), Section 3.6 (Voluminous requests), and Section 6 (Authority to charge fees).

Thanks,
John Kraft
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